
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

January 15, 2007

I. OPENING OF REGULAR MEETING.

A.  Call to Order.

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Mountain View Fire Protection District was
held at the Administration Office, 9119 E. County Line Road, Longmont, Colorado, on January
15, 2007, and was called to order by Judy Rusk at 1868 Hours.

B.  Pledge of Allegiance.

All persons in attendance participated in the pledge of allegiance.

C.  Roll Call.

The meeting was attended by the following Board members:  Judy Rusk, Anne Freeman,
Randolph Winsett,  and Stephen Walker.  Scott Lyle entered at 1905 Hours.

Also present were: Steve Pischke, Donna Mullison, Mark Lawley, LuAnn Penfold, Bill
Humphries, Chad Rademacher, Mike Stratton, Stu Visser, Roger Rademacher, Cindy Brown, Bill
Schmanski, Starr Aldrich,  Sean Flagg, Chris Lawler.

D.  Approval of Agenda.

Chief Pischke asked to add December financial statements to item IV.A.  Judy Rusk will do an
update on the Chief position under Staff reports.   Randy Winsett moved to approve the agenda, as
amended.  Anne Freeman seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved

E. Chief’s Report.

Chief Pischke stated there was nothing further other than what was included in the packet.  Judy
Rusk stated last month the Board directed staff to work jointly with Boulder Rural on JRA details,
not to go to Niwot and say this was what we are doing and not to go to the newspaper and state it
was a done deal and state when it would start.  The Board wanted a lot more information from
staff and discussions prior to approving this deal, as well as work with operations personnel.
Chief Pischke stated that it was a given that this is a proposal and currently in a review and
development stage.  Judy Rusk stated it came across in the presentation and newspaper article that
it was a done deal.  Chief Pischke stated it may have come across that way, but it was not
presented that way.  It was presented as a proposal being developed.  Judy Rusk stated Chief
Pischke needs to be very careful that he is understood.  This is a huge issue that we have had;
some communication issues regarding what people think you have said and what was actually
said.  Chief Pischke stated he was trying to get feedback from persons in Niwot and subsequent to
the newspaper article.  We are months out on initiation of this program.

Dr. Walker stated that discussions we have had in the past, i.e. the Niwot meeting, plus where the
District is with the possible mil levy election, etc. are of great concern.   Here is a great
opportunity to put in the newspaper more information regarding how to save money, i.e. exploring
this program with Boulder Rural, etc.  It came off that it was a done deal, no matter what.  Dr.
Walker is in favor of exploring this situation with Boulder Rural, but it is a problem regarding



how this information is given to the community.  It makes us look bad.  We don’t have our own
ducks in order, which we should have, prior to putting things in the newspaper and communicating
the information to the public.  Anne Freeman stated we are 10 months out from having something
on the ballot.  We should ask Stifel, Nicolaus about anything we say to the public.  This could
backfire.    Discussion regarding the newspaper article, as Randy Winsett asked what the basis for
the information was.  Lefthand Valley Courier had an article.  Chief Pischke explained that more
information was given and perhaps the newspaper did not reflect all the information given.  Judy
Rusk stated that prior to having anything put in the newspaper, we need to clear with Stifel,
Nicolaus.   Randy Winsett stated it is very difficult giving information to the newspaper, as they
spin it the way they want to.  Chief Pischke stated that the presentation to the Niwot community
was the same one the Board saw, except the financial information was deleted.  Dr. Walker
expressed concern regarding newspaper articles, etc.  This is very important as we can lose an
election before we even get something on the ballot.  Then everyone will lose; community,
District, etc.  Dr. Walker stated we should be giving the newspapers regular press releases to try to
regulate what they say.  We’ve had two failed elections and it is very important to take this
seriously.

Anne Freeman stated that in these last 10months you must be very careful what is said to the
newspaper.  Stifel, Nicolaus should be consulted prior to talking to the newspaper, etc.  Don’t
create extra work for Stifel, Nicolaus to inoculate, deal with, etc.  We don’t have a lot of time until
the election.    We must make sure the press releases contain information that is necessary to help
our District.  Stifel, Nicolaus can help with this.  We need to look at the survey results to help
strategize.  Discuss other polls, etc.  to use the information to tailor our communications,
education of the public, etc.

Chief Pischke stated that after the internal survey/poll is completed, Stifel, Nicolaus will report to
the Board where to go from there.  The results from the public survey show that the public is not
very well informed about who we are.  Anne Freeman stated that we can tailor our public
communication to what our strategy says.  Hold off on any public communication until such time
as we have a strategy in place.

Judy Rusk asked if Dr. Walker was given notice of the Fire Corps meeting.  Chief Pischke stated
that he was.

II. CONSENT AGENDA

A.   December 11, 2006 Regular Meeting Minutes.

Randy Winsett moved to approve the December 11, 2006 regular meeting minutes, as written.
Stephen Walker seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

III. PUBLIC/MEMBER PARTICIPATION

NONE.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

A. November, 2006 Financial Statements.

Randy Winsett asked about the amount of money spent in the FF hiring line item.  Donna
Mullison stated that was a payment for the Chief’s hiring process.  We also paid in December
amounts for Stifel, Nicolaus and Worker’s Compensation.  Randy Winsett asked about the liquor
store expenditures.  Donna Mullison stated it was for Leadership Conference speaker gifts and the



State Chiefs Association has reimbursed MVFPD for that amount.  Donna makes up the baskets as
part of her duties on the committee.

Scott Lyle moved to approve the November, 2006 financial statements.  Stephen Walker seconded
such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

B. December , 2006 Financial Statements.

Chief Pischke reviewed the fact that we came in under budget, even after overtime, transfer to
capital reserve, etc.  Donna stated she met with the auditor today and there will be certain bills to
be paid that will have to be posted back to 2006, so the final December financials will be in the
audit.

Randy Winsett moved to approve the December, 2006 financial statements.  Stephen Walker
seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.

C. Homestead at Harvest Junction & The Oaks at Longmont – Exclusion Hearing.

Randy Winsett moved to adjourn to public hearing for the Harvest Junction & The Oaks at
Longmont proposed exclusion.  Anne Freeman seconded such motion, and it was thereafter
unanimously approved.

There being no public comment, President Rusk adjourned the public hearing and reconvened the
regular meeting.

Chief Pischke stated all requirements have been met, and staff recommends approval.  Randy
Winsett moved to approve the Harvest Junction & The Oaks at Longmont exclusion.  Stephen
Walker seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved.  The exclusion order
was signed by President Rusk and Secretary Freeman.

D. Noreen Exclusion – Set Hearing.

Chief Pischke recommended the hearing take place at the Tuesday, 2/20/07 meeting.  Scott Lyle
moved to set the hearing for the Noreen Exclusion for February 20, 2007, 7:00 p.m. at the
Administration Office.  Stephen Walker seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously
approved.

E. Lemke, Feis Auditor Engagement Letter.

Donna Mullison stated due to previous concerns, this matter was tabled.  Auditor Robert Feis
provided additional information, and copies of these letters were distributed to the Board
members.  One document explained the peer review process and the other document addressed
how Lemke, Feis performs audits and by whom.   Judy Rusk moved to approve the Lemke, Feis
2006 auditor engagement letter.  Scott Lyle seconded such motion, and it was thereafter
unanimously approved.



V. REGULARLY SCHEULED ITEMS

A. Stifel, Nicolaus Update.

Chief Pischke initiated discussion regarding the citizen survey results obtained from Stifel,
Nicolaus.  It is obvious the public doesn’t really know MVFPD and this will have to be addressed
in the future when proceeding to a successful election in November.  Judy Rusk stated she noted
that a lot of the issues about asking for more money in an area that is already heavily taxed.  Chief
Pischke stated many citizens are satisfied with the job we are doing.  Perhaps a strategy could be
to “reward” our District for our job well done by giving it additional tax monies.  Judy Rusk stated
Stifel, Nicolaus will have to draft a strategy incorporating this information, knowing that certain
areas in Erie are very heavily taxed.  Chief Pischke stated the people don’t know enough about us,
what we need, etc.  Hopefully some of our needs will be addressed in the next survey, which is to
the members of the District.  Chief Pischke sent out a memo to everyone alerting them that the
survey was coming and asking everyone to participate.  Hopefully the survey will come out this
week.  We will have results of that survey at the February Board meeting.  At this point in time the
Board members are the only persons who have seen the results of the citizen survey.  Can this
information be disseminated to the members of the District?  Judy Rusk asked that the names of
the persons should not be shared, but the results can be shared.

Anne Freeman asked if Stifel, Nicolaus would come to the February Board meeting?  Chief
Pischke will ask.  Anne Freeman wants them to come out no later than the February meeting to
talk to us regarding the raising of funds for the election.  This is very important.  We have had
issues regarding this in the past.  We need to start now.  Dr. Walker initiated discussion regarding
persons on the survey list that were not contacted.   Chief Pischke initiated discussion regarding
the “Blue Ribbon Panel”, and forming the same.  This should be discussed with Stifel, Nicolaus at
the February meeting.  Perhaps people on this panel could help disseminate proper information to
the citizens.

B. Boulder Rural Update.

Chief Pischke stated that currently we are meeting at the operational level.  One meeting has been
held, and committee assignments were given out and the next meeting is scheduled for January 24,
2007.  Thereafter, we will continue down the path of finalizing the operational side of the coin.
We are also working on a draft of an IGA for the two organizations.  It is in draft form at this time.
Chief Pischke hasn’t done anything on that as of yet.  Hopefully there will be a draft for Board
review at the February meeting.  We would like to get the oversight committee formed and up and
running as soon as possible.  It would consist of five persons from each department; one board
member, one volunteer, one career and two staff.  If the Board could decide who they want to
represent them, we could take care of the remainder of the participants.  One volunteer has already
stated they will serve as the representative.  Dr. Walker asked for the time commitment estimate.
Chief Pischke stated it was discussed that the committee perform a 30, 60, 90 day review, and
thereafter quarterly.  Initially, several meetings would be necessary.  Anne Freeman stated she has
the time available to serve on the committee.

C. Rocky Mountain Fire Update.

Chief Pischke distributed a proposal update.  Both entities are taking very positive steps to assist
each other in a number of ways.  We are meeting with Rocky Mountain on a regular basis.  Chief
Lawley and Chief Pischke met with them last week for further discussions, talk about details, etc.
Judy Rusk stated she was surprised their Board was entertaining this right now, after spending
time with Chuck.  They are still adjusting to changes that were previously in the works.  Chief
Pischke stated it is their understanding that they are moving on.  Judy Rusk stated you cannot do a
consolidation and everything go smoothly.  Chief Lawley stated their staff has said nothing.  Judy



said their Board is concerned regarding doing too many changes at the same time.  Chief Lawley
stated that we were certainly not pushing the situation, and are working to evolve naturally.  Chief
Pischke stated we are talking with them as we are with Boulder Rural to get details worked out.

D. Mead Inclusion Update (from Berthoud).

Judy Rusk spoke with Gary West, attorney/planner for the Town of Mead.  One small piece of
Margil Farms is actually being included now, and that is a water collection spot, not development.
Most of what is being developed that we were concerned about bringing in to Mead was annexed
prior to the IGA.  She spoke with him about the mil levy issues and he was going to sit down with
the developer and discuss the inclusion into the Town of Mead.  Chief Pischke initiated discussion
regarding alternate strategies.

Chris Lawler came up with an idea to give an informational statement to the citizens.  Chris
Lawler reviewed his one page fact sheet.   It is unknown if the homeowners are an integral part in
the decision making process.  Judy Rusk stated the new piece will be up to the developer.   Chief
Pischke initiated discussion regarding inclusion/exclusion of Margil Farms 1, and the need to get
information to the homeowners, which is why Chris Lawler put together the fact sheet.
Discussion was held regarding strategy.  Judy Rusk stated that we should remember what
happened in the Firestone area between MVFPD and Frederick-Firestone Fire.  Be aware of how
information is disseminated and received.   Judy Rusk reviewed the history of the Firestone
situation for the new Board members’ information.  Chris Lawler stated that MVFPD responds to
Margil Farms often, performed the Santa Run in Margil Farms as well.  Chief Lawley stated
MVFPD has automatic aid in that area with Berthoud Fire.

The Board consensus was that the fact sheet was very well put together.  Chief Pischke stated the
question to the Board is whether the Board wants staff to pursue annexation of Margil Farms into
MVFPD, and to that end making sure it is approved by the Town of Mead, and thereafter meet
with Berthoud Fire and let them know what we intend to do.   If Berthoud didn’t use our Mead
Station, through auto/mutual aid for ISO, they would not have the “3” rating.  Scott Lyle stated it
is worth having a conversation with the Town of Mead to see what their opinion is.  Anne
Freeman asked that staff not do anything publicly, nor share any information publicly that we are
going forward with this.  Once again, we must check with Stifel, Nicolaus prior to sharing
information with the community.  Chief Lawley stated that Berthoud Fire has the same IGA with
the Town of Berthoud as we have with the Town of Mead, therefore they are aware of the need for
these types of agreements.  Scott Lyle stated we need to go forward.  Chief Pischke stated he and
Chief Lawley will meet with the Town of Mead and report back next month.  Chris Lawler stated
we have two MVFPD members who live in Margil Farms at this time who would help us in this
regard.  Chris Lawler stated he feels the residents of Margil Farms think we are their fire
department.  Dr. Walker stated we should do some information gathering.  There is no stringent
time frame.  Scott Lyle stated the he was under the impression that the Mead Mayor wants to do
this.  Chief Pischke stated that we will confirm that information from the entire Town of Mead
Board.

E. Fire Corps Update.

Chief Pischke stated that our Fire Corps coordinator, Starr Aldrich, is here tonight and took over
the program last Friday.  We have two people currently on board, and they met with Chief Pischke
last week.  Starr Aldrich distributed a copy of a PowerPoint program he would like to disseminate
to the public beginning in March, 2007.  It is an overview of the program.  Chief Pischke will have
some press releases to be sent to the newspaper.  If you know of specific jobs you would like to
see filled, get that to Starr and he can work on job descriptions, etc.   Starr’s e-mail address is
saldrich@mountainviewfire.org.   Dr. Walker initiated discussion regarding the Stifel, Nicolaus
survey results and how this program may help/hurt our election, depending on how the



information is disseminated.   Starr stated that this program is for non-line duties.   This will not
help staff the stations or equipment.  Starr stated getting the word out to various communities to
spread the word for non-operational support would be helpful.  Judy Rusk stated the program is a
good recruiting tool.  LuAnn Penfold stated one of the Fire Corps volunteers is Vern Sorensen, a
retired Longmont firefighter.  His certifications have been reinstated; he has the same
certifications that LuAnn does, and can help out with inspections, etc.  She has given him some
duties to do at home, and was asked to log the hours to keep track of Fire Corps participation.
Starr is also recruiting a friend as well.  Judy Rusk and the rest of the Board thanked Starr for
volunteering.

F. Position Vacancy Discussion.

Chief Pischke distributed a memo with information regarding alternatives for filling the
bookkeeping vacancy; answering questions posed by President Rusk in her e-mail of 1/8/07.
Staff’s recommendation is to continue to seek a full time person to fill the vacancy rather than
outsourcing.  Chief Pischke stated that this person could perhaps in the future fill needs for other
Districts as well, and therefore save money to the District.   Judy Rusk stated she was in hopes of
outsourcing the accounting and bringing in a full time clerk to the administration to help with all
the work.  Chief Pischke stated that preparing all information to give to the outsource company
takes a significant amount of time and must be done by someone in-house.  Not every company
out there is eligible or qualified to do governmental fund accounting.  Chief Pischke reviewed the
information contained in the memo.  Anne Freeman feels outsourcing is the answer and staff has
not given her enough information.  Discussion was held regarding duties still that needed to be
performed in-house, even if we outsource.  Discussion regarding current process to fill the
position, as it was requested by the Board to put it on hold.   Discuss qualifications and experience
and salary requirements.  No salary has been posted; the ad stated it was commensurate with
experience.  Anne Freeman stated she wants to see the candidates’ applications prior to filling the
position, and a Board member should be on the interview panel, and she will look into outsourcing
as well.  Donna stressed that she is extremely overburdened.  Discussion was held regarding
various needs of the District in the administrative realm.  Judy Rusk stated that the District needs
at least two more administrative personnel, and still not have all the work accomplished.

Scott Lyle stated that once job descriptions are finalized, it will identify more of the need.  Scott
Lyle stated outsourcing the payroll should be done in any event.  Dr. Walker stated that a set list of
duties should be put together, and then perhaps a list of additional duties that could enhance other
District needs should be put together.  Chief Pischke stated we can easily outsource the HR
functions.  Anne Freeman stated outsourcing the payroll would be a good idea.  Dr. Walker asked
that Donna send a copy of the job description and he will send to the Boulder HR group.

Donna asked regarding timeline/process.  Donna will e-mail the job description to the Board.
Applicants’ information shall be sent to Anne Freeman and she would like to sit on the interview
panel when hiring.  Scott Lyle stated a temp should be found.  Chief Pischke stated that an on line
firefighter resigned and we have offered her a temporary position in administration until April,
2007.

Judy Rusk stated she wished filling the temporary position was held off until after tonight’s
meeting, as asked in her e-mail.   Scott Lyle stated you must empower the staff to make decisions
and fill needs.    These people are overworked.

VII. REPORTS

A.  Station Reports.

Chief Lawley stated we are moving a lot of snow.



B. Staff Reports.

(1) Operations/Training

Chief Lawley reviewed the information previously sent out to the Board regarding staffing
Station 3-Mead.  Chris Lawler is diligently working on the calendars so we can schedule
career moves depending on volunteer staffing.  Reserves have been assigned to one of two
volunteer houses to help staff more days, etc.  Each station received approx. an additional ten
persons.  Two stations are working together on the staffing.  If only one person can staff at
station 5 and one at station 3, the officers can move the persons so we can have a shift filled
with the minimum two persons.

(2) EMS

Chief Pischke stated Twink Dalton was out of town, but she provided the EMS report in the
packet.  Hopefully by the February meeting we will have the year-end statistics.

(3) Fire Prevention

LuAnn Penfold stated there was nothing to add to her report in the packet.  She was able to
take some time off in December as the workload lightened a great deal in December.
Inspections will begin again in February.  This month plans are starting to come in again.

(4) Admin

Chief Pischke stated the monthly reports to Dacono have included the call statistics. In 2007
this will be expanded to include Dacono and Erie.  We have an agreement with Erie relative
to specifically EMS and response times.  We are going to have to meet with Mike Acimovich
and modify the agreement as we cannot provide the required information due to our software
program.  They will receive quarterly statistics beginning this year.  Our software can only
provide certain information, and we had to refine the software.  At this time, we can now
provide information necessary pursuant to the agreement.

(5) Volunteer/Reserve Program.

Chris Lawler stated  they were working on the volunteer staffing program.

(6) Career Firefighters.

Sean Flagg thanked Director Winsett for attending the CPAT.  If anyone would like to attend
the next one, it is to be held at 10:00 a.m. at Station 2, January 20, 2007.



C. Other Reports.

Chief Pischke reviewed the article in the SDA newsletter regarding the “Ethics Code”.  We
should be aware and follow the points made in the article.  Sean Flagg stated there is a
committee that has been formed regarding Amendment 41 at the IAFF level.  They want to
lobby that the legislators be included in the amendment, but not state/governmental
employees.  Randy Winsett stated that since Weld County is “home rule” they are exempt.
Judy Rusk stated special districts are specifically exempt as well.

Chief Pischke asked if the article on ethics guidelines should be published internally?  Yes,
we will send them out to all members and put them in the stations.

VIII. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

Anne Freeman asked for a CWH update regarding the Chief’s hiring process.  Judy Rusk stated
the CWH representatives would like to sit down with the Board either January 27th or February 5th,
to get information from the Board to help match a candidate to this Board.   It should not take
more than a couple of hours.  Scott Lyle stated the 5th works best for him.  Judy Rusk stated
everyone has a copy of the Fire Chief Application.  Chris Hornick questioned page 5.  Physical
agility test may not be necessary, and a comment regarding only the Fire Chief can enter into an
employment agreement should be revised.  Chris also asked for some direction regarding
requirement of a degree.  One applicant did not have his degree, but was working on it.

Meeting will be scheduled for Monday, February 5, 2007, 6:00 p.m. at the Administration Office.

Sean Flagg stated CPAT was designed for entry level firefighters.  Scott Lyle asked whether we
can define the physical agility test.  Chris Lawler stated being a firefighter is not part of the
requirement for being a Fire Chief.  Chief Lawley recommended that the applicants go through the
medical physical, not the physical agility.  Consensus was to accept that recommendation.

Consensus was to delete the line beginning, “Only the Fire Chief of MVFPD….. and ending with,
signed by the Fire Chief and the employee.”  from the Fire Chief application.

Randy Winsett commended everyone who works on the CPAT test pre and post test.  It was very
impressive.  If the applicants pass it, they are in great shape.    Dr. Walker stated he met with
Denver Fire and the physical agility test is an issue for every department.  If someone cannot pass
the CPAT, persons could possibly volunteer for Fire Corps and still be involved with the fire
department, even if they cannot be an on-line firefighter.  Sean Flagg explained the entire 8 week
CPAT process, including practices, preparation, etc.

Chief Pischke initiated discussion regarding the wellness program currently in place for the
District, including return to duty testing after someone is injured/ill and off for a considerable
length of time.  Dr. Walker asked if Kathy D’Angelo is no longer with Exempla.  Chief Pischke
stated she is no longer with Exampla, and they are currently looking for the right person to fill that
position.  Dr. Zigg is currently in charge, and looking for the replacement.

Chief Pischke gave an update regarding dispatch/communications and the cost for the same
through Boulder County.  A proposal is being drafted for submission to the Boulder County
Sheriff.  Boulder Fire is no longer being dispatched by the County; they went to the City of
Boulder dispatch center.  Many issues are being addressed regarding cost, service, etc.



IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the meeting, Randy Winsett moved to adjourn the
meeting.  Anne Freeman seconded such motion, and it was thereafter unanimously approved to
adjourn the meeting at 2113 Hours.

Respectfully submitted,

____________________________________________
President Date

____________________________________________
Secretary Date

Minutes011507


